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| with a two-columned Tuscan portico rising to the full height of the build-

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The old Lumpkin County Courthouse is built of brick, two stories high

ing. It stands on a square in the middle of Dahlonega as it has since 1838.

Today it belongs to the State and looks much as it was when new. Little outdgide

restoration was needed since few alterations had ever been made. Inside,
extensive renovations were necessary. Through the years many remodelings

on both floors had changed the basic plan and secondly the building had to
be adapted to serve as a museum. Originally the first floor level had been
a sort of market place where stalls were set up. In time various county
offices were put on this floor and the building became a courthouse in the
modern sense. The second floor, reached from outside stairs in the portico,
was always the courtroom. Today the ground floor is given over to exhibits
and the second floor is one large room in which visitors will eventually be
able to see an interpretative slide show. The first floor consists of a
large reception hall graced by two widely spaced Tuscan columns in the midle
of the room and a room in each of the four: corners. of the structure. The
architect in charge of the renovation was Garland Reynolds, AIA; the Com-
mission staff member who worked closely with him to see that all.changes in
the building were done at least in the spirit of the original conception
was William R. Mitchell, Jr. Architecturally it could be described as
country Classic Revival.

43S

SNOJTLONYLSNI



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
] Pre-Columbian}| [ 16th Century ] 18th Century (X 20th Century
{3 15th Century {1 17th Century 3t 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and K"°w’ﬂ838 . restared 1966-67

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

a part of the gold story having witnessed most events associated with gold
fever in that part of Georgia. The very name of the town means gold; it is
the English equivalent of the Cherokee word Talonega, meaning "precious
yellow. The contractor Ephraim Clayton who built the courthouse in 1838
réceived his final payment in gold bullion. The bricks and mud mortar be-
tween them all reveal traces of the precious metal. And hundreds of law
cases over mining disagreements resounded behind its thick brick walls.

Dahlonega's importance as a gold producing area was recognized by
Congress even before the Courthouse was built. March 3, 1835, Congress
authorized the country's first branch mints; Dahlonega jolned New Orleans
and Charlotte, North Carollna, in this historical first. On a knoll south
of the Courthouse the branch mint was built and opened in 1838.

That same year the Courthouse was ready for action. Stylistically it
is a country version of Classic Revival; has a Jeffersonlggmﬁlayor, is
partly Greek, partly Roman and partly Federal. Ephralm Clayton or some-
ohe involved evidently knew buildings inspired by Jefferson and by Asher
Benjamln, perhaps even had a copy of one of Benjamin's archltectural hand-

books.”  The first floor was used-as a market place with the courtroom and .
the county offlces upstairs. Legend records that a Bible lies under each
of “the four corners of the building pledging that the courthouse is built
on the foundation of justice. The solid brick exterior walls are 22 1/2
inches thick and the interior walls, also solid brick,are 12 inches thick.
The brick was cast from the clay of Cane Creek, one mile from Dahlonega.

On a Saturday in 1849, a crowd gathered in front of the courthouse to
hear Matthew F. Stephenson, assayer of the Dahlonega mint, implore from the
balcony of the courthouse as he pointed to Findley Ridge in front of him
"There's millions in it." ©Not deterxred by his entreaty the "Forty-Niners"
left Dahlonega to go to California, but they carried his words with them.
Mark Twain, hearing them from a friend William Sellars, wrote in his Gilded
Age his famous version of Dr. Stephenson's expression "There's gold in
them thar hills." Dahlonega sent many of its miners westward after 1849.
Green Russell, an Auraria gold miner, returned from California and later led
a gold party with his two brothers to the Kansas Territory starting the
"Pike's Peak or Bust" stampede that gave birth to Colorado and founding a
small village which is today part of the city of Denver.

Lumpkin County presented the building to the State in 1966 after a new

Historical Commission.and the preservation in the Museum of the historical

records of the gold rush era continue the North Georgia gold story.
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courthouse was built in 1965. The restoration of the building by the Georng
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